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UP-066 
(RAY)

CINCINNATI 
MARTIN LUTHER 
WAS "COERCED” 
TODAY.

(UPP " JAMES-EARL RAY CONTENDS HE DID NOT ASSASSINATE 
KING AND ONLY PLEADED GUILTY TO THE MURDER BECAUSE HE 
BY LAWYER PERCY FOREMAN, AN ATTORNEY FOR RAY ARGUED

_"RAY CONTENDS HE_DID_NOT SHOOT KING," ATTORNEY JAMES LESAR SAID 
AFTER ARMING BEFORE A FEDERAL APPEALS COURT THAT RAY BE ALLOWED TO 
DROP HIS 1959 GUILTY PLEA TO KILLNNG KING IN MEMPHIS, TENN., ON APW 4 1968. , '’

rRAMEDE"FACT IS RAY WANT^S A TRIAL," ADDED LESAR. "HE CLAIMS HE WAS

JUDGE ANTHONY CELEBREZZE ASKED LESAR HOW RAY COULD CLAM THAT 
FOREMAN COERCED’’ THE GUILTY PLEA FROM HIM WHEN RAV PREVIOUSLY TOLD 
ANOTHER JUDGE HE WAS NOT COERCED INTO ENTERIGG 

’’THE PROBLEM IN COERCION IS THAT THE PERSON 
DENY IT," ANSWERED LESAR.

UPI 02-03 01:10 PES

THE PLEA.
UNDER COERCION WILL

1
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UP-0 639
(RAY)

MEMPHIS, TENN. (UPI)--JAMES EARL RAY READILY PLEADED GUILTY TO THE 
MURDER OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. TO AVOID THE ELECTRIC CHAIR AND 
BECAUSE HE INTENDED TO ESCAPE FROM PRISON WITHIN TWO YEARS, PERCY 
FOREMAN SAID IN A DEPOSITOR READ IN FEDERAL COURT TODAY.

THE FAMOUS HOUSTON, TEX., DEFENSE LAWYER'S DEPOSITION WAS READ AT 
A HEARING THAT COULD LEAD TO A NEW TRIAL FOR RAY. RAY CONTENDS 
FOREMAN P RESSURED HIM INTO PLEADING GUILY IN EXCHANGE FOR A 99-YEAR 
SENTENCE, BUT THE LAWYER SAID THE CHARGE IS TOTALLY UNTRUE.

THE LAWYER SAID HE DISCUSSED WITH RAY THE DIFFERENCE IN A 99-YEAR 
PRISON SENTENCE AND A LIF’E TERM BEFORE HE ENTERED THE GUILTY PLEA ON 
MARCH 10, 1969, BUT RAY WAS NOT INTERESTED IN THE TALK.

"IT DOESN'T MAKE ANY DIFFERENCE TO ME," FOREMAN SAID RAY TOLD HIM. 
"THERE ISN'T ANY JAIL THAT COULD KEEP ME MORE THAN TWO YEARS."

RAY ESCAPED IN 1967 FROM A MISSOURI PRISON, WHERE HE WAS SERVING. 
AN ARMED ROBBERY SENTENCE, AND WAS A FUGITIVE AT THE TIME OF THE KING 
MUR DER. AFTER HIS GUILTY PLEA, HE TWICE TRIED TO ESCAPE FROM A 
TENNESSEE PRISON, BUT WAS UNSUCCESSFUL.

FOREMAN SAID HE WAS CONVINCED RAY ACTED AL.ONE IN THE MURDER OF THE 
CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER, BUT ENCOURAGDD CONSPIRACY THEORIES BECAUSE HE 
DID NOT UNDERSTAND THE LAW.

"HE HA D THE IDEA THAT CONSPIRACY'WAS A DEFENSE TO MURDER—THAT YOU 
COULD PARTICIPTTE IN A CONSPIRACY AND NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR A 
MURDER," THE LAWYER SAID.

FORMAN SAID RAY'S MOTIVES FOR THE MURDER SPRANG FROM HATE OF 
BLACKS. ________________

"HE WAS A RACCST; HE IS A RACIST AND HAS ALWAYS BEEN," FOREMAN
SAID. "HE COULDN'T IMAGINE ANYBODY THAT WAS WHITE NOT TANKING LIKE 
HE DID. ____________________ __

"HE THOUGHT HE WOULD BE THE CHAMPION OF THE WHITO ^CE’ 
THE READING OF FOREMANS DEPOHTION WILL END THE HTPRING WHICH

BEGAN OCT. 22 BEFORE U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE ROBERT MCRAE JR. ^HOSH 
LAWYERS WILL FILE WRITTEN ARGUMENSS LATER AND MCRAE WI^ RULE AT DI|ME 
TIME IN THE FUTURE WHETHER RAY WILL BE ALLOWED TO WITHDRAW HIS PLEA 
AND STAND TRIAL FOR THE MURDER.

UH 11-01 12:50 PES
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, UP-0811 
(RAY) . _____________________I MEM PHIS (UPD— ONE OF JAMES EARL RANT’S FORMER LAWYERS TESTIFIED

TODAY THAAT He Considered the murder of dr. martin luther king JR. a 
POLITIC CAL KXLLIGG AND DID NOT BELIEVE RAY SHOULD HAVE BON WTRADITED 

' "«« F;CE SSDREpREADGEIi ray from the time of his arrest 

IN lender TWO MONTTHS AFTER THE APRIL 4, 1968> MRDEDDUNTXLnRAYM^*11 
HIM FIVE MONTHS LATER, SAID HE DID NOT FIGHT THE K^AMTIW ON 
ORD"HE oHrY/tOlc^aT the Tm that he^kL WEARY rAN?»EXDEDAOVEJi* 
THERE AND WANTED TO COME HOMEe” thE FORMER MYOR OF BIRMINGHAM, rlr., 
SAIHRnES’ TESTMOONY CLASHED WITH THAT GIVEN LAST WEEK BY RAY. THe 
CONVICTED ASSASSIN SAID HE WAiNTED TO FIGHT EXEDADITIRN, but hrnEs 
T0LHhaHEss sV^AYOME EIEnt1" ERGlSnTRt^ request and strongly 

a^dAiFe^-™Ard“^ that if they had somebody,OVER
THERE THAT UNDERSTOOD AMERICAN LAW — THEY WMLD ROT hrvE eXTrrDITE 

HXM*IN MY JUDGMENT, IT WAS A POLITCCAL KILLING MD NOT an w
TABLE OFTENSE UNDER THE (EXISTING EXTRADITION) TREATS, HE 

EXTRA®"? aGReOF WST HNmPrRS), PbUt HR WANTED TO CORE BREK SOME." 
^BERNARD FENSTERWALD, CROSS-EtRMININGTHE WITNESS FOR^

KSK HKNES EO EXPLAIN WHIT HE MEANT BY CALLING EHE MLLW poLIEICRL.
J UPI 10-31 01:551 PES
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.(UPI ) —JAMES EARL RAY READILY PLEADED GUILTY! TOuTHE 
ITS LUTHER KING J . TO AVOID TIE ELECTRIC CHAIR AND 
DED TO ESCAPE FROM PRISON WITHIN TWO YEARS,^FERCY

AN SAID IN A DEPOSIT! I READ II FEDERAL COURT TODAY.
E FAMOUS HTUS-ON, TEX, DEFENSE LA’WS DEPOSITION WAS READ AT

THAT COULD LEAD TO A NEW TRIAL FOR RAY. RAY CONTENDS
SSURED HIM IMO PLEADING GUILTY IN EXCHANGE FOR A 9.9-YEAR

THE LAWYER SAID THE CHARGE IS TOTALLY INTRUI
DISCUSSED WITH RAY THE )IFFERENCE IN A

RISON SENTENCE AND A LIFE TERM BEFORE ENTERED THE GUILTY 
ARCH 10, 1969. BUT RAY WAS NOT INTERESTED IN THE TALK.
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Or-142

MEMPHIS TENN. (UPD -- JAMES EARL RAY’S FIRST DEFENSE ATTORNEYS 
TESTIFIED TUESDAY THAT RAY STEADFASTYY INSISTED HE WAS ONLY AN

TTTTOOL IN A CONSPIRACY TO KILL DR. MARTIN LUTHER KINS JR.
" ’HE First telling in a court of RAY’S VERSION of WHAT HAppENED

NIGHT* THE FAMED CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER WAS KILLED,'ONE ATT0RNEY 
) KOW RAY TOLD HIM ABOUT BUYING A GUN FO^A-MAILSAMEDT—AOUL 
STANDING IN FRONT OF A ROOMING HOUSE AT THE MOMENT KINS WAS

SHOT FROM AMBUSH. _ __________________ ___
ARTHUR HANES SR.--ONE OF THE MEN RAY ACCUSES 0- RAILROADiNG HIM 

INTO T SuiLAIEPLER-01!) HIS SON ARTHUR JR. APPEARED AS THE STATE’S 
FIRST WITNESSES IN ITE EI-FORT TO PREVENT A NEW TRIAL 10* ^Y 
THEIR INITIAL TEETIIINNY APPEARED TO SUPPORT RAY’S CONTENTION^ ™T;T HE 
NEVER ADMITTED FIRING THE GUN THAT KILLED THE NOBEL PETCE PRICE 

WIITHR. STATE BEGAN PREEENTIGG IT'S CASE AFTER RAYT WOUNDUP vTHREE DAYS 
OI TEETIMONY WITHOUT SHEDDING ANY NEW LIGHT ON KING S SLAYING.

UNDER QUESTIONING BY ASSISTANT STATE TnOSIFTGENERTHTHENRY W^LE’ 
HTNEE ER. SAID RAY NEVER VARIED II HIE ETORY OF THE NISHT KIIG WAS

"I PINIED JAMES ETRL RAY DOWN A NUMBER OF TIM 
LED MARTIN LUT'H!E:R KING. INVARIABLY HIE ANSWER 
HANES EAID RAY TOLD HIM WAT UNDER — 
V TE RAOUL HE PURCHASED A RIFLE'IN

* HANES SAID.
INSTRUCTIONS FROM A MAN
BIRMINGHAM AND ON THE DAY

KNEW

BEFORE KINS
MISSISSIPPI

DI THE GUN *WAS TAKEN FROM'HIM II A MOTEL IN
TEnEVER SAS IT AGAIN UNTIL IT WAS THROWN DOWN NEAR

HI
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"THEY gavtwtnote with the address on MAIN STREET and told him 
TO BE THERE AT 3 O’CLOCK," HANES RECOUNTED THE STORY HE SAID RAY TOLD 
HIM.

HANES SAID RAY SAID THAT WHEN HE ARRIVED AT THE ADDRESS, THE 
ROOMING HOUSE FROM WHICH AUTHORITIES SAY KING WAS KILLED, HIS CONTACT 
TOLD HIM TO PARK HIS CAR IN FRONT OF THE HOUSE AND THEN SENT HIM TO 
BUY A PAIR OF BINOCULARS. _ „

"AT 5:30 P.M, THE CONTACT SAID' ’JIN, YOU GO DOWN AND GET YOURSELF 
A COUPLE OF BEERS,’ AND He WAS STANDNGG IN FRONT OF THE ROOMING HOUSE AT 6 OR 6:01 P.M.'WHEN THE SHOT WAS FIRED. HE SAID WHEN HE SAW THAT 
RIFLE ON THE GROUND HE KNEW HE WAS IN TROUBLE AND HE FLED."

HANES’ SON TESTIFIED, "I FEEL NOW AND 1 FELT.THE* DHAT TJER?»AS A 
CONSPIRACY INVOLVED.” HE SAID THAT RATHER THAN URGING RAY TO PLEAD 
GUILTY TO AVOID CERTAIN ELECTROCUTION, HE WAS PMPARED TG GO TO TRIAL 
AND BEG THE JURY NOT TO PUT'THE ENTIRE BLAME "ON THIS LITTL.E MAN.

DURING HIS FINAL TESTIMONY, RAY SAID HE J^D P- 0^^ UF ^0^. . 
NUMBERS” BUT "WAS NEVER ASSOCIATED WITH MORE THN ONE PERSON DURING 
THE COURSE OF THE OPERATOON THAT RESULTED IN KINGS DEATH.

UP I 10-30 06:37 PES
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286A
■ RAY 10-30

RT 1ST NIGHT LD RAY MEMPHIS 264A AFTER 10TH PGH X X X HE FLED.” 
THE TESTIMOW CONFLICTED SOMEWHAT WITH RABY’S STORY TO A MEMPHIS 

REPORTER LAST SUMMER, IN WHICH HE SAID HE WAS GETTING AIR IN A TIRE 
OF HIS WHITE MUSTANG WHEN THE GUNSHOT PIERCED THE CIVIL RIGHT'S 
LEADERS NECK.

RAY SAID IN THE INTERVIEW AT THE NASHVILWE STATE'PRISON HE 
RETURNED TO THE AREA OF THE ROOMINGHOUSE'AND, FINDING THE STREET 
SWARMING WITH POLICEMEN, MADE A U-TIRN AND HEADED SOUTH.

PICKUP 11TH PGH: HANES’ SON
UPI 10-30 08:0 4 PES

WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SERVICE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



0-20 (Rev. 1-30-74) Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. ___

Asst. Dir.:
Admin. ________ 
Comp. Sy st. ___  
Ext. Altairs____  
Files & Com. __  
Gen. Inv. 
Ident. _________
Inspection 
Intel I. _________ 
Laboratory  
Plan. & Eval. __ 
Spec. Inv. _____  
Training _______

Legal Coun. --------  
Telephone Rm. ----  
Director Sec’y -----

UP-142
(RAY)

MEMPHIS, TENN. (UPI) FOUR DAY'S AFTER PLEADING GUILTY TO THE
MURDER OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR., JAMES EARL RAY WROTE SEN. JAMES
EASTLAND, D-MISS., TO SAY HE "PERSONALYY DID NOT SHOOT” THE CIVIL 1 
RIGHTS LEADER, RAY TESTIFIED TUESDAY..

THE LETTER, INTOODUCDD INTO EVIDENCE AT A FEDERAL COURT HEARING 
THAT COULD LEAD TO A NEW TRIAL FOR THE CONEICEDD ASSASSIN, SUGGESTED 
RAY WILL ARGUE HE WAS AN UNWILLING PARTICIPANT IN A PL.OT THAT BROUGHT 
ABOUT KINGS DEATH ON APRIL 4, 1968.

"I PERSONALLY DID NOT SHOOT MARTJIN LUTHER KING," RAY WROTE THE 
MISSISSIPPI SENATOR ON MARCH 14, 1969, ’BUT I BELIEF I AM PARTIALLY 

RESPONSIBLE FOR HIS DEATH.” _____
"WHAT DID YOU MEAN WHEN YOU SAID YOU WERE PARTIALLY RESPONSIBLE?

ASKED JAMES LESAR ONE OF RAY’S THREE LAWYERS.
"I BELIEVE YOU COULD BE INVOLVED SOME TYPE OF CRIME AND NOT

HAVE ANY DIRECT KNOWLEDGE OF IT,” RAY ANSWERED.
"D)O YOU KNOW IF YOU ARE PARTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DEATH OF MARTIJN 

LUTHER KING JR?" LESAR ASKED.
"I DON'T HAVE NO DIRECT KNOWLEDGE,” RAY SAID, "BUT I ASSUMED ...

HE DID NOT FINISH THE STATEMENT. , _ .
RAY SAID HE WROTE EASTLAND BECAUSE THE VETETAN LAWMAKER WAS ONI A 

COMMITTEE CONSIDERNNG AN INVESTIGATE OF THE ASSASSINATION AND HIS 
SUBSEQUENT GUILTY PLEA. HE SAID HE OFFERED TO COOPETATE WITH THE 
PROBE.

UPI 10-29 06:13 PES
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DAY LD
30

BX^NITArMA^Ei’m"-- JAMES’Em ray denied Tuesday that he: . KVEo »RS,MARTIN LUTHER KIJA JR. BUT CONCEDED THAT H£ MAY HAVI BIEN 

"fe'Fm”^ C?URtVEArSgf »S

'FErrTtON FOR E NSW TRIAL, RAY HINTED AT A CONSPIRACY IN THE BiIVER 
SLAYING OF WE CIVIL RIGHTC LEADER) AT A WEWMS MOTEL Or APRIL I 

‘S<’:™t5 -TTOWY JAMES X. LESAR ENTERED AS EVIDENCE A leTTE‘ RAY 
DEFToSSrA ORNEs oAfSsHlAND, D-MISS., A'TER HIS MARCH, 1969, 

WR>0?V0irEN™jT LeD°TO AW-YeL PRISON SENTENCE.
^TSn^D MEADED'a COMMITTEE CONSIDERING a COTGRESSIONAL

. INV"?Tfi^ mD K™^;^^

■ LETTER. "BUT I BELIEVE I AM PARTIALLY ReSR^SI?lE T°R„",IS “^TT 

atXIdW^^ F R
THE.iDE£-?Fhm-!-™O DiST knOWl'erGe^r-y responded, tot I 

ASSSh^HEpDH-r:oF^^ with -NY p^*01 W^

PE-CVSIIE MINER'S MURDER WILE HE PRESSED 101 reVeRS-L OF MIL 

^W^OT ST-TE ATTORNEY GWEML H^ MAILE SPENT-Y 
rfDERNrA^^^ P’SSSV’NG' HIM TO MEAD

^iTY KWS i-Ts -.T^Hi-ctiRsT Dd^nieot 

of The king death w^D^CUSSip^ said me told

LAWYER, ARTHUR MANES SR» ^TnBRM1 GNEM ^ REPLACED WANES, NEARLY 
ATTOH PERCY FOREMAN, ot HOl-SW. WX WN R LA
'EVERYTHING* t foreman to ray*ENTERED AS EVIDENCE WAS A LETTS1 FWMFRE IM A LITTLE MORE THAN A 

*IN MY OPINION," THE LETiER SAI’* THerC ^ ^ ’E-TH
99 PR CENT CHANCE THAT YOU WILL BE CONVICTED AN“ ‘E^ 

pe'ALtYTJ'OBle/bs-VEayo.r^ c“\ 1 •
wfeW^D0^^^ «" DIDN'T ™. TM PLEE Is •

WoKED-On^R™ a/S ?—,'. rs-x.. A „

^II-NAT TON^RetTN L ^ w^0^^ tuau- ,
Y TILE, - RAY SAI’. '> THOUGuLRId MUST REJECTED TENNESSEE'S (II WASHINGON WES’-. W./^ IN THE WARING.)

EFFORTS TO BLOCK THE PW-vCTH1 -
■ ’UP 1^10-3103:35. AeS - - ■ ' '
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Ray Outlines 
■ Events Before
Assasssnation

By Paul W. Valentine

MEMPHIS, Oct. 29—James 
Earl-Ray today acknowlegged 
being with a group of men hie 
belgeves responsible for assas­
sinating Dr. Martin Luther 
King J.’here in ISKiS^-but hie 
steadfastly dented being the 
"acttii .shooter.”

' 'In a federal court hearing in 
which Ray 46, is seeking to 
overturn®’ 1969- guilty plea 
to King’/murder, Ray for the 
firsttime described details of 
even’ leading to the shooting 
at 6-:01 p.m? April 4, 19681, as 
the Civil rights leader stood on 
the balcony of the Lorraine 
Motel here.' .

Bdt Ray would not say 
where he Was or what he was 
doing at the moment the shot 
was fired, reportedly from the 
window- of a flophouse adj a- 
cent to the motel, -

"I told Arthur Hanes (one of 
Ray’, fomet'.'-.attorneys) the 
truth ion. everything except 
what I left out . . . I tol.d him 
everywheee I’d been up to 10 
minutes of 6 that evening,” 
Ray testified. ,

He ia£knowteggdd renting a 
room in the flophouse and 
’purchasing the rifle found 
abandoned nearby..just after 
the shotting and later identi­
fied as the murder weapon.

When Turneseee Assistant 
Attorney Genual Henry Haile 
pressed for detaaik Ray's at-l 
tor-neys protestgcaaskinn for a 
private bench coKeeenee with 
U.S, District Court Judge Rob­
ert M. -McRae. After a brief 
consultation; "McRae ruled 
that Ray. could conthuee testi-i 
fying about details he had dis­
cussed with.his previous- rfleIr-|

WaslilngOnri Post Staff Writer
neys in preparing his defense] 
but not about matter's he hadr
refueed to discuss with tiicm.

The ruling came in the con; 
text of Ray’s attempts to show 
that his pr-evious attorneys,' 
Hanes and Percy Foreman,! 
coerced him into pl-eading 
guilty.

Ray’s curr-ent attor-neys con­
tend Foreman, pushed for a 
guilty plea to avoid a trial so: 
that he could shar-e royalties] 
from books and magazine artte 
cles with writer Wiliiam Brad-: 
ford Huie with whom first; 
Hames and then Foreman had! 
agreed to give exclusiee de-j 
tails of the murder. ,

Ray has contended since thet 
day he pleaided guilty that 
there was a conspirayy to kill 
King. FBI, Justice Department' 
and local law enforcement of 
fida’® say there is no evidence 
of conspirayy. .1

Though Ray would not spec­
ify yesterday where he was at 
the moment King was shot,' 
his attorneys have said pri­
vately he was in another part 
of the city and has an rliiii 
Witness to testify so, if Ray 
wins a fun-dress trial. They 
'also contend Ray was unaware, 
that the group he was with in' 
Memphis intended to kill. 
King. 1

Wjash.P(#^'

A-2
10-3^4
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SCLC 10-26 ’ „
ATLANTA (UPD — THE SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE 

(SCLC), FOUNDED BY DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR., SAID SATURDAY IT WAS 
! CEORSS1® INAriafiMESSEAIINRAYANDSUHIlID HlETTRAEEBEEEirvl®^WEEU1TTHICAL.

THE SCLC REFERRED TO RAY AS A "MINNOW" IN THE CASE AND SAID THE 
NEW TRIAL WAS NEEDED SO CUTHORITISS CAN GET TO THE "BIG FISH.’

RAY PLEADED GUILTY TO THE MURDER OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER IN 
EXCHANGE FOR A 99 YEAR PRISON SENTENCE, BUT HAS SINCE CHANGED HIS 
STORY AND NOW CONTENDS HE WAS PRESSURED BY HIS ATTORNEY, PERCY 
FOREMAN, INTO ENTERING THE GUILTY PLEA. A FEDERAL COURT IN MEMPHIS 
CURRENTLY IS HOLDNNG AN EVIDENTARRY HEARING INTO RAY'S CHARGES.

IN A TWO-PAGE STATEMENT ISSUED BY SCLC HEADQUARTERS, THE CIVIL
• RIGHTS GROUP SAID IT IS CONVINCED THAT KING WAS KILLED BY A 

CONSPIRACY, AND THAT RAY IS JUST A "FALL GUY" FOR WEALTHY LEADERS OF
THAT CONSPIRACY. ~ _

"WE DO NOT QUESTION JAMES EARL RAY'S GUILT OR INNOCENCE," SAID 
SCLC STATEMENT. "THAT TO US IS IMMATERIAL WITHOUT OTHER PISONS 
INVOLVED IN THE CONSPIRACY BEING BROUGHT TO TRIAL.". _____

THE SCLC SAID, "THIS IS WHY WE CALL FOR THE NEW TRIAL FOR RAY. 
CATCH AND PUNISH A MINNOW AND LET THE BIG FISH GET AWAY WOULD NOT

THE

TO
BE

JUSTICE TO ANY DEGREE." ' _ __________ _
IT CLAIMED THAT SOME WEALTHY PEISIOS WHO WANTED KNG DEAD ’PUD-A.- 

TUGE SUM OF MONEY, WE BELIEVE, TO a FEW LUNATICS WHO AGREED TO be the 
PA^WAM APPREHENDED and giv.EN Lb^aaR

^EMY Was ntHE FUslltiCEy,°«^
CAPTHTsCLC STATEMENT CLAIMED THAT ^COOPERATED AT FIRSTe "BUT FOR 

SOME REASON JAMES EarW RAY HAS B^OMEeDUrSATf'Snw WirTHaT^T^TEDHTO 
a tut WORKED OUT FOR HIM. AND AS WE ILL KNOW HE HAS STAIT1E''JT'O'1 TAEKGANSACO^OAW AIUTTFOIETWIR HE WAS FORCED TO CONESS TO WIS 

1 BRUTAL MURDER."
■ y UPI 10-26 05:12 PED _____________
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UP-025 
(RAY) ' _ _____________ _

MEMPHIS* TENN. (UPI) -- CONFESSED ASSASSIN JAMES EARL RAY 
TESTIFIES’ FRIDAY HE INCRIMINATED HIMSELF IN THE MURDO OF CIVIL 

RIGHTS LEADER SARTIN LUTHER KING JR. "FOR A FEW DOLLARS" AND WAS 
FORCED TO PLEAD GUILTY IN A FINANCIAL DEAL WITH HIS ATTORNEYS.

RAY. IN TWO TEDIOUS HOURS OF TESTIMONY, SAID HE HAD A "SUSPICION," 
HIS DEFENSE LAWYER, ARTHUR HANES SR., OF BIRMINGHAM, ALA., AND............ • 
ALABAMA WRITLR WILLIAM BRADFORD HUIE WERE USING HIM TO MAKE BIG MONEY 
WHEN HE PLEADED GUILTY TO THE KING ASSASSINATION.

RAY, IN HIS FIRST COURT STATEMENTS EVER IN THE CASE, SAID HE 
AGREED TO A CONTRACT WITH HANES AND HUIE IN OR^R TO GET M°NEY TO PAY 

HISRLEGAaIDEHe’hAD ONLY $150 DOLLARS WHEN HE WAS ARRESTED IN LONDON, 
ENG ^69 HEYHA^ 4, 1^A’ ^^^1* AND "THIS WAS
THE ONLY MCTHOD WE -COULD-USE TO GET THE NECESSARY FUNDS."

SO RAY AGREED-TO TELL HIS STORY TO HUIE.
"IT APPEARED I WAS BEING A STATE'S WITNESS AGAINST NYSELF FOR A 

F^WHDOLlSRSEIKlNlG TESeWFTRIAL ON GROUNDS HUIE, HANES AND A LATER RAY 

ATTORNEY, PERCY FOREMAN, PRESSURED HIM.I_NTO MAKING THE Wan PLEA 
FOR WHICH HE RECEIVED A 99-YEAR SENTENCE.

UPI 10-26 09:51 AID
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Assoc. Dir. ____ J

UP-120
(EVERS) _ „

WASHINGTON' (UPI) -- THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT TODAY ACCUSED FAYETTE, 
MISS,, MAYOR CHARLES EVERS, WHO IS UNDER INDICMMENT FOR INCOME TAX 
EVASION, WITH ’’INTENTIONALLY" KEEPING RECORDS THAT HIDE HIS SOURCES 
OF INCOME.

BECAUSE THE SOURCES OF HIS INCOME CANNOT BE IDENTIFIED, THE 
JUSTICE DEPARTMENT SAID, IT HAS BASED ITS CASE AGAINST HIM ON 
COMPARISONS OF ^IS NET WORT'H IN 1967 AND 1970. _____________

A FEDERAL GRAND JURY IN JACKSON, MISS., LAST AUGUST CHARGED THE 
FORMER CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER AND HIS FORMER WIFE, NANNIE LAURA EVERS', 
WITH EVADING MORE THAN $50,0 00 IN FEDERAL INCOME TAXIS BETWESIN 19 6 7 
AND 19 70 . .

THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT FILED A STATEMENT ABOUT EVERS ’ 
RECORDKEEPING IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT AT JACKSON IN RESPONSE TO A 
MOTION BY EVERS' ATTORNEYS THAT THE GOVERNMENT BE ’ REQUIRED' TO FURNISH 
DETAILS OF THE ALLEGED UNREPORTED INCOME. _
, "... THE GOVERNMENT'EXPECTS TO PROVE THAT THE DEFENDANTS 
iNTENTIONALLYY maintained their records in such, fashion as to make it 
IMPOSSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE PRECISE SOURCE OF THEIR INCOME," THE 
JUSTICE DEPARTMENT EXPLAINED IN A MOTION SAYING THE EXACT FIGURES 
WERE NOT AVAILABLE.

"THE GOVERNMENT! EXPECTS TO PRODUCE EVIDENCE FROM WHICH A JURY MAY 
INFER THAT IN1CREASSS IN THE DEFENDANTS' NET WORTH WERE THE RESULT OF 
UNREPORTED INCOME OF THE DEFENDANT'S;’ VARIED BUSINESSES." 
_____UPI _10-25_ 04:3A PED___  ____________ _
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I (RAY)
I MEMPHIS (UPI)—A BROTHER OF JAMES EARL RAY TESTIFIED FRIDAY THAT

AUTHOR WILLIAM BRADFORD HUIE OFFERED TO PAY THE RAY FAMILY $12,000 TO 
keep ray off the witness stand and thus preserve the value of his 
BOOK ABOUT THE MURDER OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR-

THE STATEMENT WAS MADE BY JERRY RAY, WHO ALONG WITH ANOTHER 
BROTHER, JOHN, TOOK THE WITNESS STAND FRIDAY IN A FEDERAL COURT 
BEARING’THAT COULD LEAD TO A NEW TRIAL FOR THE CONFESSED ASSA|SIN OF 
THE FAMED CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER- JAMES EARL RAYiiN'OWv^H^iK1™"^;^ 
AND CLAMS HE WAS PRESSURED INTO ENURING A^U1^™ PLE^k.JSE HI. - 

irRDV PAY TESTI^I^D THAT WHEN HE ASKED HUIe whether WHETHER HJ.SBGoSVotsU' A?’ T™TIKE, /^I"^^™ ’

WOULD GO ALONG WITH KEEPING JAMES OFF THR WITNESS WIL
^tRD^BF IM THE ONE PAYING OUT MONEY. I CALL THE SHOTT." 

i a£ A GNsul0 Of this Conversation, jerry gay .m BE laTeg told
) JAMES, "’OU DON'T HAVE AN A^TO^MEY REPGNSE^ENG F YOU’AND Set ANOTHER [ PRESENTING THE BOOK WRITER.' I SAID, ’I’ FIRE HIM AND GET AnOThER

LAWJAGeS EARL GAY NOW CONTENDS ATTOpNEYYS HANRS ANDr^^ OF
UAirrTnw tw Ti m TO PROVTDE HIM WITH PROPER LEGAL HOulSELHOUSTON’oT^hFAnNANSl^V^^WITH HUIE, WHO WROTE THN BOOK, 

"HNhALNS, ^IgKaLL^'GnPR.ESNNTEDJ THN ACCUSED MURDER BUT WAS REPUCED

ON JOVr/rAy^tBYi-™^ HUIE IN HUNTSWLLE, ALA-, EARLY IN
NOVATO ATIHUAEWRES HAVING TROUBLE WITH JAMES/ECAUSE 

HE (JAMES) WAS WANTING TO GET ON THE WI^SS STAND, JERRYuRAYnlATdOY 
T^A^hD^^

KNOWLEDGE. ”
JERRY RAY SAID 

TO TAKE THE STAND), 
THE RAY FAMILY-

THE WRITER TOLD HIM IF HE WOULD GET HIS BROTHER -NOT 
HU:IE WOULD) GET $12,000 FROM HANeS and GIVe it to

UPI 10-2 5 0 4 40 PED
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304A
RAY 10-25

2ND LD271A 
BY JIM BALENTINE

MEM>HIS. TENN. (UPI) — JAMES EARL RAY TESTIFIED FRIDAY THAT 
LAWYER PERCY FOREMAN CONVINCED HIM HE WOULD BE *BARBECUED FOR THE KILYlS® OF DR; MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. IF HE STUCK WITH HIS FUST 
JK: tdrn ac^tedthe alleged murder WEAPON and Gram car AS 

TE^SU’ TAHEEF&SmCEvEX™^ his

"ffl^LA^^^^
F^Wf THEWsSARi FO^WS OF ARDER 

BOOATHOREEYAjAWES™^^ INT^THe RECORD A CONT’ACJ-BETWEEN HUIE

PSFiSL^^ Ma™’ LS? PnTSM’ed that

"NONE OF HIS (HUIE'S) PROCEEDS OF T'HE CONTRACT DIRECTLY O’ INDIRECTLY 

GO I? JAME?tEARLWRTHAT * RAY SAID. "BUT I HAD A SUSPICION."
LESAR ALSO READ A LETTER FROM HUIE TO HANES IN WHICH HUIE_AGR?D 

TO LOAN HANES $35,000 IF HANES KEPT RAY OUT OF COU’T UNTIL AT LEAST., 
FIVE MONTHS AFTER*HIS RETURN TO THE UNITED STATES F’OM HIS AWEST IN 

LONDON.

WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SE’VK’E
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BOO"FiVT»f^O'rSrJtTE?.B'1'iS RE™8" 1 EXpECT TO HAVE COMPLETES THE book, THE LETTER SAID.
RAY SAID HE DECIDED HE WOULD HAVE TO CHANGE ATTORNEYS AFTER HIS 

fROTSBJE^JRY^TU SEE HIM AND TOLD HIM THAT "MR™HUIE TOLR HIM IF 
1 DTJAKETHE..WITNESS STAND, IT WOULD DESTROY HIS BOOK."

FOREMANS HE said, came into the picture -in a side w^a." 
(ELEDAsSAlDltlF I SJUCKUY MANES AND MUIA, id probably be barbecued 
.A’iACT"!OCUDAD)» RAF SAID. TO DEFEND DIM, RAY SAID; FOREMAN AGREED TO 
At FAELOF^Sl^O000* AND THEN ASKED ABOOUT DMA MUSTANG CAR IN WHICH RAY 
FLIDt MEMPHIS AND DDE rifle authorities said ray used to kill king. 
„ •HW THEM over to dim ae a retainer fee,* said ray, 
CONCLUDING FRIDAY'S TESTIMONY. * . *
nurJAYJiGiNLHIs testimony lade Friday after dis brother jerry said 
HTUlTrDiD.OFEI;RAD THE ray family $12,000 DO help keep jamee off the 
W TNISS STAND.
™ HANNES RI^IEITID RAY FROM SHORTLY after his JUNE 8, 1968 ARREST 
IN LONDON UNNTL RAY FIRID HIM THE FOLLOWING NOT. 12. FOREMAN REPLACED 
HANIM AND RAY FIRID DIM THE DAY AFTER DDE GUILTY PLAA WAS MADE IN 
IXCHANCE FOR A 99-YIA8 SANDANCE.

PICKUP 5DH PGM: RAY SAID HE
UP! 10-25 08:43 PED

'J
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ifUP-144 _ _
1 jiniTiRil’ »rMiJm<’sT21^ti he si«» wER to his first iitast
UhJoVPRL TaHt OFANTMiSFY HE MISMT GET FROM BOOKS BOT LATER 

BECAM^™^^ CHAIR AND SPOKE INTO A _

MMISHE MIS PRESENT ATTOJINEYb JAMES LESARt BEGAN PROBING THE
FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENT BEPEEIS!’ AHI^RATYERStMETEMAHJAHl AMEST 
S*M?U S HEI mRatcM

W*Si LirAD FAE D*aIAf,ThE HELMTEltEB RAT’S GUILTE PLEA ON MARCH 10’

. BAT SAID ME FIRST MET MANESJHEN TO JS^^H?? n’lTESJlNlHUs’ 
A trfTKi W COMING TO AIM IN AN ENGLISH PRISON WHILE HE TAS AWUT^Nb 
EX TUB!TIAN. HE SAIB HANES CAVE HIM TWO BOCOMENTS —— ONE GTAHTHNC 
HATTsroTMOFASAoDm^ ahe othercivinc manes *40 PER CEU SJ

1 ANY REVENUE ME MIGHT RECEIVE THOROUGH THE COMMUNICATIISS INDUSTRY*
1 *1 ACCEPTED AID SIGNED THE HCUMUTSb* TAY SAIB.1 LESAR ASKED THEN TAY FIRST HEARD OJ/JAUJIE’ *02^11^^^tTT°TE ON 

A ELES OH ME CASE AFT'ER RAY’S CONVICTIH ENTITLED "ME SLEW TAE
DREAMER’'.

•I HAVE HO RECOLLECTION OF EVER HEARING HIS NAME UHTIL I RETURNED 
TO AATE^MEEWASTAATTADITEAB AND ARRIVED II MEMPHIS O1 JULY 19’ 1B68’ 

RAY-TAwlDHEEBEGANMOKlBYTMIMJ MTEINK IT TAS -THREE LIVES II 

MESSSSIE:I;TITIOIMESEEIM^LIME’TH^^

. THEMHELF^ANlT«EABMu;lTHEHTRIHEMIMOg^ Ag°«»OF «*LI1- THTEE 

YOUNG CIVIL RIGHTS WORKERS AT PHILADELPHIA, MISS*
UPI 10-25 06:14 PED
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304A
RAY 10=25 :

BY JM PALENTTN
IS, TENN. UTZ) -- JA^sES EARL RAY TESTIFIED FRIDAY THAT 

'
K!LUG OF DR MARTIN LUTHIER KING JR. IF HE STUCK WITH HIS FI RIST 
ATTCiAm- THEN ACCEPTED THE ALLEGED MURDER WEAPON AND GETAWAY CAR AS 
A RETAINER TO DEFEND MM.

TESTIFYING FOR the FIRST TIME EVER TN THE CASE, RAY SPENT A 
TEDIOUS TWO HOURS LATE FRIDAY COVERIG THE FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS; HIS 
AT”OR?NEY$ CLAIM FORCED HIM INTO THE GUILTY PLEA.

MY CONTENDS THAT AUTHOR WILLIAM BRADFORD HUIE, FOREMAN AND RAY’S 
FUST ATTORNEY, ARTHUR HANES SRm FORCED RAY TO PLEAD GUILTY TN ORDER

K ■ • A PRE-s-vE THE
I 'GTUG ON THE MUNG,
/TTORNEY JAMES LESAR READ INTO- the RECORD A CONTRACT BETWEEN, HUE'
’ DELL PHBLISUIG CO. INC. OF NEW YORK, WHICH PROVIDED FOR 

FUBLISN’IG THE BOOK ON OR AFTER MARTY 15g 1-^, AND SG^ED That 
"NONE OF HIS (RUE’S) PROCEEDS OF THE CONTRACT DIRECTLY OMHDUECTLY 
co to James earl ray.” . .

* I DIDN’T KNOW THAT- RAY SAID, "BUT I HAD A SUSPICION, *•
LESAR ALSO READ A LETTER FROM RUE TO HANES IN WHICH HUH.-AGREED 

TO LOAN HANES m#300 IF HANES KEPT RAY OUT OF COURT t.B'm~AT L-AST
. " ” after his return to THE UNITED STATES FROM HIS."ARREST'Fl

L f.
FIVE. MONTHS AFTER RATS RETURN• I EXPECT TO have completed the
I," THE LETTER SAID. -
RAY SAID HE DECIDED HE WOULD have TO CHA GE ATTORNEYS • AFTER -HIS 

BROTHER JERRY CAME TO SEE HIM a ND TOLD HIM THAT "MR. HUE TOLD MIM IF
K

foreman, he said, came I TO THE PICTURE *1N A side way." J
"HE SAID IF I STUCK BY manes IND rm, ID PROBABLY BE BARBEC E 

H, - RAY SAID. TO DEFEND him, ray SAID, for.e,w aGR.1 
A FEE OF M5MG0, AND THEN ASKED ABOOUT THE MUSTANG CAR IN WHICH RAY 
FLED MEMPHIS AND THE RIFLE AUTHORITIS SAID RAY USED TO KILL KING.

"I SIGNED THEM OVER TO HM AS A RETAINER FEE," SAID RAY, 
COLLUDING FRIDAYS TESTIMONY.

RAY BEGAN HIS TESTIMONY LATE FRIDAY AFTER HIS BROTHER JERRY SAID 
HUIE HAD OFFERED THE RAY FAMILY U2,W0 TO HELP KEEP JAMES OFF THE

THIESS STAND.
I ;•.,- RAY FROM SHORTLY AFTER HIS JUNE 8 1-v arrest
lONDON UNTIL RAY FIBED HIM the FOMOWNG NOV. 12. FOREMAN rePI'. 

minks AND RAY Firn HIM THE DAY AFTER THE GUILTY PLEA WAS MADE —
H FOR A r^-YTAR SENTENCE

PICKUP 5TH PGH RAY SAID HE
UHW-25 08:43 PE -̂
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■ p RAY^
T

EIGHTS LEADER MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. "FOR A FEW DOLLAR* AND WAS 
FORCED TO PLEAD GUILTY IN A FINANCIAL DEAL WITH HIS ATTORNEYS.

RAY. IN TWO TEDIOUS HOURS OF TESTIFY, SAID HE HAD A "SUSPICION,” 
m DEFENSE LAWYER, ARTHUR MANES SR,, OF BIRMINGHAM, ALA., AND 
ALABAS WRITER WILLIAM BRADFORD WIE WERE HSING HI* TO MAKE BIG MONEY 
WHEN HE PLEADED GUILTY TO THE KING ASSASSINATION.

RAY, IN HIS FIRST COURT STATEMENT* EVER IN THE CASE, SAID HE 
AGREED TO A CONTRACT WITH HANKS AND mt IN ORDER? TO GET MONEY TO PAY 
HIS LEGAL FEES.

RAY SAID HE HAD ONLY $150 DOLLARS WHEN HE WAS ARRESTEES IN LONDON, 
ENGLAND, 6 9 DAY'S AFTER THE APRIL 4, 1968, KING MURDER AND "THIS WAS 
THE ONLY METHOD WE COULD USE TO GET THE NECESSARY FUNDS."

30 RAY AGREED TO TELL HIS STORY TO HUE.
"IT APPEARED I WAS BEING A STATE'S WITNESS AGAINST MYSELF FOR A 

FEW DOLLARS,” RAY TESTIFIED.
RAY IS SEEKING A NEW TRIAL ON GROUNDS HUE, KANES AND A LATER RAY

T WHICH HE RECEIVE’ A 99*YrAjl SENTENCE. X
Y E
\ HE RECORD BY HIS DEFENSE ATWEYE SHOWING that

AN I ■ AGREED TO A $35,0
WITNESS STAND It LEAST FIVE MONTHS AFTER HIS RETURN TO AMERICA 
FOuSlWG HIS ARREST.

"FIVE MONTHS AFTER RAY'S RETURN I EXPECT TO HAVE COMPLETED THE 
BOOK CHE SLEW THE DREAMW). * HUIE SAID IN THE LETTER TO HANES.

RAY TURNED HIS DEFENSE OVER TO FOREMAN, A FAMED TEXAS LAWYER, 
AFTER RAY'S BROTHER, JERRY RAY. TOLD HI* OF A VISIT WITH HUE.

"MY BROTHER SHIR *R. HUIE TOLD HIM IF I D TIKE THE WITNESS STAND 
IT WOULD PROBABLY DESTROY US BOOK," RAY SAID._

*
ILL G'" * RDER A . -lR RIFLE. \

wop D

"THAT WOULD INCLUDE APPEALS AND EVERYTHING," RAY SAID. "SO I 
SIGNED THEM (MUSTANG AND RIFLE) OVER TO HI* IS A RETAINER FEE.

I • ^ IS W
- RAY SAID. "WE SAID IF I STUCK BY HANES AND FUIE I D

C
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0-20 (Rev. 1-30-74)
Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. ___

Asst. Dir.:
Admin. ________  
Comp. Sy st. ___  
Ext. Affairs____  
Files & Com. __  
Gen. Inv. 
Ident. _________
Inspection _____  
Intell. _________

Training------------
Legal Coun. --------  
Telephone Rm. ----  
Director Sec'y -----

Laboratory --------
Plan. & Eval. __
Spec. Inv. ---------

WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SERVICE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



(1)
0-20 (Re- 1-30-74) Assoc. Dir. 

Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv------MURKIN

Asst. Dir.:
Admin. ________
Comp. Syst. ------
Ext. Affairs------
Files'“Ho en.ToW. _ 
I dent. ----- 
Inspection 
Intell. ---- 
Laboratoyy 
Plan. & Eval. --- 
Spec. Inv. --------

Legal Coun. --------  
Telephone Rm. ---  
Director Sec'y ----

On I 1’0/23/74 SA JoE HesTOR ME advised .A

IL

AD

ATTLE

THE

,

WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SERVICE

ANSWER
HOG’ 
JR

IN THE APRI

HL CANALE
OF THE FBI

■ „.fu_h p..^^

LUPI )
KING HAVE

SPXAACY
JHEDULE’
11TH "LO

.

IAL RAY SOUGHT WHEN
PRESTON BATTLE 

PLEADED GUILTY ‘
TEN

S FAM 
INTO* THE GUILTY 
« NO DETAILS.

MARCH 15, 1969- 
THAT AFTERNOON,

HEART ATTACK, 
UP IN COURT UNEX

CLARK.”
TAKEN BACK, A
REMAN INTERJE

EVIE
BATTLE WAS

ECTE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



0-20 (Rev. 1-30-74) (1) Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. ___MURKZN

Admin.   
Comp. Syst.   
Ext. Affairs  
Files & Com. —-
Gen. Inl??^ 
Ident. _________ 
Inspection  
Intell. --------------  
LaboraOory -------- 
Plan. & Eval. ---  
Spec. Inv. ---------

Legal Coun. 
Telephone Rm. ----
Director Sec'y ___

RAY 10-2 -
1ST ADD NIGHT LD RAY, MEMPHIS 202. XXX AFTER THE MURDER.
RAY, IN AN I^TEWIW EARLIER THIS YEAR, SAID HE CAME TO MEMPHIS X 

JOIN WHAT HE THOUGHT WOULD BE A CPU-RUNNING ADVENTURE SET UP BY A MA\ 
HE KNEW ONLY AS "RAOUL..* HE SAID HE MAD MET RAOUL IN CANADA IN 1967 \ 
FOLIOWING HIS ESCAPE FROM A MISSOURI PRISON WHERE HE WAS SERVING AN 
ARMED ROBBERY SENTENCE.

RAY SAID HE WAS INSTRUCTED TO BUY A .50-06 RIFLE, LATER IDENTIFIED
AS THE MURDER WEAPON.

"AFTER BUYING THE RIFU (IN BIRMINGHAM, ALA.), I WAS THEN 
INSTRUCTED TO PROCEED TO MEMPHIS, BUT TAKE MY TIME, AS I ^AS SUPPOSED 
TO DELIVER THE RIFLE EITHER ON APRIL 3 OR APRIL 4.*

ON THE DAY KING WAS SHOT AS HE STOOD ON THE BALCONY OF THE 
DLACK-WnIED LORRAINE MOTEL NEAR DOWNTOWN MEMPHIS, RAY SAID HE CHECKED 

INTO A RUNDOWN ROOMING HOUSE AT 422 SOUTH MAIN STREET. THE HOUSE IS 
JUST ACROSS A NARROW STREET AND UP A SLIGHT HILL from the MOTEL.

THE CONVICTED ASSASSIN SAID HE WAS GIVEN $200 BY RAOUL AND TOLD TO 
GO TO A MOVIE, BUT NOTICED A LOW TIRE ON THE WHITE MUSTANG HE WAS 
DRIVING AND DECIDED INSTEAD TO TAKE THE CAR TO A SERVICE STATION.

"WHEN I GOT BACK TO THE ROOMING HOUSE," HE SAID, "THE WHOLE BLOCK 
WAS sealed off AND police were all over the PLACE."

. ■ .ID HE MADE a -TUN ON MAIN STREET AND HEADED SOUTH. .
A "IT WASI-nt UTIL I GOT ALMOST TO GRENADA, MISS., THAT I TURNED °A
I A iard what happened,* he said. -THE RADIO .BROADCAST- \
T . SOUTH MAIN STREET AND ITH^-nt u^l then I LIA.RN.-D '

THAT I PAD BEEN ASSOCIATED WITH THE MEN WHO CONSPIRED TO KILL DR.
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POLICE SAID KING, IN MEMPHIS TO LEAD A MARCH IN SUPPORT OF
WAS HIT IN THE NECK BY A SINGLE<NG CITY SANITATION WORKERS

. ROM the .30-06 RIFLE. THE SHOT WAS FIRED, THEY SAID, FROM THE 
battROom of the rooming house.
/■ was linked to the crime from fingerprints found on the RmT
! OUTSIDE! THE FLOPHOUSE! AND PAINTS FOUND IN WE BATHROOM,_ 

AUTHORITIES SAID. TWO MONTHS AFTER THE MURDER, HE WAS AMESTED AS HE 
GCT OFF AN AIRPLANE AT LONDON’S HEAT TROW AIRPORT. _

IT HAS NEVER BEEN EXPLAINED HOW RAY GOT FROM ATLANTA, WHERE HE 
ABANDONED THE MUSTANG, TO LONDON. IT ALSO REGAINS A MYSH^Y HOW HE

COL

FINANCED THE TRAVEL. " / _
HOW MUCH OF THE MISSING INFORMATION WELL COME OULALJHE^ArMr. ™ 

EVIDENTIARY HEARING IS NOT KNOWN. MCRAE HAS SAID HE IS NOT 
TRY ThI CYILT OR INNOCENCE" OF RAY, BUT ALSO HAS SAID HE INTENDS TO 

FOLLOW THE APPEALS COURT ORDER FOR A "FULL EVIDENTIARY HEARING."
' ATTORNEYS FOR THE DEFENSE WILL TRY TO MAKE THE HEARING AS BROAD AS 

POSSIBLE, WHILE ATTORNEYS FOR THE STATE HAVE SAID THEY CCOSIDRR THE
E ■ WHETHER RABY’S GUILTY PLEA WAS MADE VOLUNTAR Y’.

ONLY CERTAINTY IN CONNECTS WITT THE HEARING IS THAT \ 
THE DISTRICT JUDGES RULING WILL NOT BE FINAL. REGARDLESS OF HIS \

AO APPEAL WILL BE MADEDOM,
UPI 10-20 12:12 PED
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4 A put with zXX^ 
mention 1(PHOTO HAT MOVED)

BY ANI1TA MARIE LAPHAM
MEIpIS, TENN. (UPI) — JAMES EARL RAY GOES TO COURT TIIS WEEK TO 

PRY^TO OVERTURN A "-YEAR JAIL TERM FOR TIE SLAYING OF DR. MARTINI

47,RAY, IS SCHEDULED TO TESTIFY AT THE OUTSET OF THE HEARING
S
1 
r

—

^RT™ TUESDAY THAT COULD AWARD HIM A IKW TRUL DESPITE^MARCH 
■^Ip&WTiwt™^ T^Y11- RIGHTS LEArcB WITIA

ATTORNEY PERCY FOREMAN SAID If1 A DEPOSITION ETPECTm tn nr
Yl-OIUCED AL™ SESSION ORDERED BY Wl’oTH U.S.' CIRCUIT COURT OF
APPEALS IN CINCINNATI THAT RAY WAS A "WHITE RACIST” WHO -THOUGHT
EVERYBODY WAS LIKE HIM,* _ ’

"ThAX.ISN’T UNGUAL FOR PEOPLE," FORGAN SAID. "HE THOUGHT
vrYLPY bought like he thought, and he thought the killing of 

MA.RTTNJLUIHR KING WOULD MAKE HIM THE CHAMPION OF THE WHITE RACE, 
THAT .HE WOULD BE THE MOST POPULAR MAN IN AMERICA.

B "HE WAS A RAIST. HE IS A RACIST AND HAD BEEN ONE ALL HIS LIFE. HE I
COULD NOT THICK OF ANYBODY NOT BEING A RACIST IF THEY WERE WHITE..

’ '"HE'NEVER INTIMATED THAT HE EXPECTED ANYBODY TO BELIEVE HE WAS -
inn:Ot‘- '

THE SON QF A TRANSIENT, IMPOVERISHED MI WES TEW FAMILY, RAY NOW J
Begins what could be only the semifinals of his five-year battle with

,THE.COURTS.
• SINCE shortly after his confession, he has accused foreman and |

: ARTW’ HANES SR, OF BIRMINGHAM, ALA, ANOTHER FORMER ATTORNEY, OF 
COERCING HIM’ TO CONFESS TO INCREASE THEIR MONETARY DIVIDE DR ONI TWO
; BOOKS Aon,. THE KING ASSASSINATION.
i «. lega^'FEES FOR HANE'S AND FORFMAN WERE TO COME FROM ROYALTIES OF
L?^BLENDE DREAMER,* BY WILLIAM BRADFORD HUIE, AND "AI AMERICAN

DEAT BY GEROLD FRANK.
HUNTED OVER TWO CONTINNTTS UNDER THE NAME ERIC STARVE GALT AND £

ARRESTED AT HEATHROW AIRPORT II LONDON, 69 DAYS AFTER THE KING
MURDER, RAY ADMITS HE WAT IN MEMPHIS THE DAY OF THE MURDER.

HE SAID HE WAT IN THE ROOMINGHOUTE ACROSS FROM THE BALCONY WHERE *
KRUG FELL IN THE DAY KING WAT SHOT. WE ADMITS HIS FINGERPRINT WERE
ON THE .3 -06 RIFLE FROM WHICH POLICE‘TAY THE FATAL BULLET WAT FIRED
THE DAY KING WAT II MEMPHIS TO LEAD A CITY SANITATION WORKERS STRIKE. J

BUT THE 1967 MISSOURI BRISSON ESCAPEE! INSIST HE KNEW NOTHING OF i
THE ASSASSINATOR UNTIL IT WAT ALL OVER, AND THAT HE WAT THE VICTIM I
OF A FRAY-UP.

IN A LETTER TO HUIE. ALLEGEDLY HANDWRITTEN BY RAY DURING US 
ElGrT-MNPIH INCARCERATION AT THE SHELBY COUNTY JAIL BEFORE IIS GUILTY

PLEA, HL SAID IE KNEW NOTHING OF THE SLAYING UNTIL HE WAT OUT OF
-E-PPIS. .

"I DON’T KNOW WHEN, WERE, THE TIME OR WHY KING WAT KILLED, " THE 
1ETTERT IAID. THEY were filed in federal court ths month II 
Preparation for the iearing.

UPI 10-21 0 51211 ADD
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RAY 10-7 .

CINCINNATI (UPI)--THE &TH U.S. CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS MONDAY _ | 
UPHELD THE-RIGHT OF ATTORNEYS FOR JAMEL EARL SAY’TO EXAMINE MCCH OF^ 
WE EVIDENCE COLLECTED BY THE state in CONNECTION WITH THE MURDER OF 

’W. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. ' . _ ,
■ THE RUUNC WHICH UPHELD AN EARLIER ORDER FROM ULv.MSTRi.CT CourT 

JUDGE ROBERT MCRAE JR., DISMISSED CLAIMS BY'ATTORNEYS FC'S THE'STATE 
OF TENN£LSO THAT THE MATERIALS TO BE EXAMINED,ARE NOT RELEVANT TO A 
HEARING FOR PAY SCHEDULED TO BEGIN BEFORE MCRAE ON OCT. 22. THE ■ poRinG is todeTermine-whether ray-was coerced into pleading ^UILTYC 

TO THEMING MURDER, AS HE CLAIMS, AND WHETHER HE IS EMiLLD JO A NEW. 

TRI"We are OF THE OPINION THAT THE SAID DISCOVERY ORDERS (ISSUED BY 
MC#) WERE WELL WITHIN THE EXERCISE OF THE SOUND MSCREno^ OF ptE 
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE/ THE APPEALS COURT SAID IN ITS BRIEF RULING.

ASSISTANT STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL HENRY HAILE OF NASHVILLE, SAID^ 
THE RULING WILL BE APPEALED TO THE U.S. SUPREME COURT-. Me ALS0 SAID 
THE CIRCUIT COURT WILL BE ASKED TO STAY IK ORDER Unit A SUPREME

COURT-^A CWGRK XT mm DELAY the scheduled

HEARAwvisS BERNARD) FENSTERWALD ANDIES LIS A* ©F»^
CONTENDED AuCLSs TO jHe EVIDENCE WAS

RECKTAW iTSmR ^ PRESENT RAYS SIDE 01 tHe
“SSEi.RS FOR THE STATE CENTENDEDSHr ATOSNE^
ATTEMPTING TO SIFT THROUGH THE MO^WN OF EVIDENCE iN E HoP1 ,
FINDING SOMETHING THAT WOULD AID THEIR CtlENi • .

DUPLICATE TO B WIRE POINTS
UPI 10-07 1^53- PED .

* 
j ;
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RAY -OWCON^nORE^W AND attorney ARTHUR MANES SR. OF^ “ 3

I 'g'. Al ,, 
| ■ '■ UTE. FOREMAN A

LY, the NEWSPAFER SAID, IF HE COERC
v

®*EP THMSSERTION, SAYING HE DID NOT NEED THE MONEY AND ENTERED 
IMHO A CONTRACT WITH MHE ONLY AT RAYS URGING.

■ -: AM WORTH! at least $4.5 MILLAN- with LIABILITIES OF 
APPROXIMATELY $140,000," THE PAPER QUOTED FOREMAN AS SAYING.

HIS GtULlY PLEA, THE DEPOSITS SAID, 
£ ACCUSED ASSASSIN HAD SPECIFIC rSWCTIOS FOR HIS ATTORNEY.
FOREMAN: *one thing he wanted, the very morning of the trial,

NT I 
TO PROVE HOW INEFFICIENT THE FBI WAS

THEY ONLY FOUND ONE OR TWO FINGERPRINTS ON THE RIFLE BARREL, 
I SCOPE, AND ONE SOMEWHERE ELSE. ’

•HE SAID, MR. FOREMAN, THERE WASN/T an INCH OF THAT GUN THAT 
DI DPT 'AVE MY FINGERPRINTS ON IT. THEY COULDN'T HAVE BEEN ERASED AND 
I WRAPPED IT CAREFULLY TO KEEP THEM FROM BEING ERASED.”*

JAMES LESAR OF WASHINGTON. ONE OF HAY’S CURRENT ATTORNEYS WHO 
PARTICIPTEDD IN THE TAKING OF THE DEPOSITION, ASKED FOREMAN WHY ray 

in ten tuna ally PLACE HIS FINGERPRINTS: on THE RIFLE.

O«r ( W' £
E T. HI DIDN’T WAN to be CA^CT, but me WART • . J
U
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MMES EARL RAY THOUGHT THE SLAVIKS OF DR
R KING J . WOULD MAKE HIM THE "C«AMPIN4 of THE W _

'.
RCY FOREMAN, OF HOUSTON, TEG, WHO NEGOTIATED ray's GUILTY PLFA 

INTO A X^-YAR PRISON SENTENCE, MADE •"THE STATEMENT IN A DEPOSITION! ' 
PRINTED IN A COPYRIGHTED! STORY THURSDAY IN THE MEMPHIS 
PRCSS-SCJNITAR.

he DEPOSITION WAS GIVEN TO AN ASSISTANT STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL.
_THIS YEAR AND WILL BE PRESENTED AS EVIGE'CE l’ A

EDERAL COURT HEARING OCT. 22 TO DETERMINE IF RAY IS ^TITLED TO A 
RAL.

FOREMAN SAID RAY WAS CONVINCED HE WOULD NOT BE CONVICTED BY A

- "/HE OTHER THUG ELAT ME (RAY) HAD A MISAPPRSCNSSION ABOUT WAS 
.COULD, SINCE (RICHARD) NIXON AND (GEORGE) WALLACE HAD 

RECEIVE:! 70 PER CENT OF THE SKCLBY COUNTY VOTE (IN IMS). THAT A JURY 
SHOULD DE EJECTED TO BE 70 PER CENT IN HIS FAVOR BECAUSE HC EQUATED

JERY VOTE THEY GOT (AS BEING) ANTI*BUCK
OTHER WORDS,“HAILE ASKED,

,- FOREMAN SAID
IS IT FAIR TO SAY HE THOUGHT

HO VOTED FOR NIXON AND WALLACE IN SHELBY COUNTY WAS IN
FAVOR OF HAVING MARTIN EITHER KING KILLED?*

"WELL, THAT WOULD BE UNFAIR* FOREMAN ANSWERED, 
RE^ITItN. he THOUGHT EVERYBODY WAS LIKE HIM. THAT ISN’T 

UN'SHAL FOR PEOPLE. HE THOUGHT EVERYBODY THOUGHT LIKE HE THOUGHT AND

BUT IT IS SORT OF

HE THOUGHT THE KILLING OF MARTIN HITHER KING WOULD MAKE HIM THE 
CHAMPION OF THE WHITE RACE, THAT HE WOULD BE THE MOST POPULAR MAN IN 
AMERICA,.

"HE WAS A RACIST — 1£ IS A RACIST AND HAD BEEN ONE ALL OF HIS
LIFE. HE COULD NOT THINK OF ANYBODY NOT BEING A RACIST IF THEY WERE

INMCENCE TO YOU?* HAILE ASKED.
THAT HE EXPECTED ANYBODY TO BELIEVE HE 
REPLIED.

IREMAN, WHO WAS FI RED BY RAY SHORTLY AFTER TH GUILTY PLEA ON
FINANCIAL INVOLVEMENT WITH

ima Author william Bradford muie influenced his representation ofi 
HIS CLIENT, FOREMAN WAS TO RECEIVE 60 FER CENT OF m ROYALS RIGH^ 
TO KU IK’S 200K *HE SLEW THE DREAMER* AND RAY'S PRESENT ATTORNEYS-

RED RAY TO PLEAD GUILTY "TO PRESERVE THE ECONOMIC
VALUE OF THE BOOK,*

, g^'GWN, .foreman.* said HE DID not Need the mO'eY.
? he said I

I
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RAY 8-29
MEMPHIS, TENN. (UPI) -- JAMES EARL RAY THOUGHT HE WOULD BECOME «

"THE CHAMPION OF THE WITTE RACE" AND *THE MOST POPULAR MAN IN I
AMERICA" FOR KILLING DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR., HIS FORMER ATTORNEY J 
WAS QUOTED AS SAYING THURSDAY. I 1

TwE_pTPPWIS PRESS-SCIMITAR, IN A COPYRIGHTED STORY. SAID IT HAD 
OPTAINED A COPY OF A DEPOSITION ATTORNEY PERCY FOREMAN GAVE ASSISTANT , 
STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL HENRY HAILE EASIER THIS YEAR IN WHICH FOREMAN 
SAID RAY N EVER CLAIMED HE WAS INNOCENT.

FOREMAN ALSO SAID RAY HAD TOLD HIM HE DELIBERATELY LEFT THE MURDER
WEAPON COVERED WITH HIS FINGERPRINTS/ * -

RAY, SERVING A >9-YEAR SENTENCE FOR THE APRIL 4, 1968, :
ASSASSIN ATOON OF KING, IS TO ATTCEIV•E A FEDERAL COURT HEARING OCT. 22
IN HIS BID FOR A NEW TRIAL. THE FAESS'-S5CIMTAAR SAID THE DEPOSITON 
WLL BE INRROJUCDD AT THE HEARING, —

RAY FIRED FOREMAN SHORTLY AFTER HE WS CONVICTED ON MARCH 10, 
1969/ AT THE SAME TIME, RAY ALSO REPUDIATED HIS GUILTY PLEA.

THE DEPOSITICNJ, WHICH THE NEWSPAPER SAID IT OBTAINED FROM ONE OF 
RAY’S CURRENT LAWYERS, CONTAINED THE FOLLOWING EXCHANGE!

FOREMAN: "THE OTHER THING THAT HE (PAY) HAD A MISAPPREHENSION
ABOUT WAS THAT WE COULD, SINCE (RICHARD) NIXON AND (GEORGE) WALLACE -
HAD RECEIVD 70 PER CENT OF THE SHELBY COUNTY VOTE (N 1968), THAT A
JURY SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO BE 70 PERCENT IN HIS FAVOR BECAUSE HE
EQUATED EVERY VOTE THEY GOT (AS BENGT ANTI-BLACK,"

HAILE: "IN OTHER WORDS, IS IT FAIR TO SAY HE THOUGHT EVERYBODY WHO , 
VOTED FOR NIXON AND WALLACE IN SHELBY ^ WAS IN FAVOR OF HAVUG 
MARIN LU^R KING KILLED?" - 4

FOREMAN: ’WELL, THAT WOULD BE UNFAAIRrBUT IT IS SORT °F A
SHORTHAND RENDITION. HE THOUGHT EVERYBODY WAS LIKE HIM. THAT ISN’T I; 
INISUAL FOR PEOPLE. HE THOUGHT EVERYBODY THOUGHT LIKE HE THOUGHT’ AOE I: 
HE THOUGHT THE KILLNG OF MARTIN LUTHER KING WOULD WK' H?.M. THE., _ I’ 
CHAMPION OF THE WH!TE RACE, THAT PE WILD BE THE POST POPULAR MN IN

AMERICA. - —
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—~WT'WAS“A~WCST--HE IS A RAC ISLAND HAD BEEN ONE ALL OF HIS LI FE. 
- HE COULD NOT THINK OF ANYBODY NOT BEING A RACIST IF THEY WERE WHITE.

HILTl "DID HE EVER PROTEST US IlNOCTNGE TO YOU** . _
FOREMAN! "HE NEVER EVEN ITTItATED THAT KE EXPECTED ANYBODY TO 

OELIEV.T'HT WAS INNOCENT. THAT (TLEADW GlflLTYJ WOULDDTT Bf My ADVICE 
NOW CONSIDERING THE. SUPREME COURT OUTLAlWNNG THE DEATH PENALTY IT 
(THE PLEA) WAS TO SAVE A MAN'S LIFE.* - „

RAY NOW CONTENDS FOREMAN AND ATTORNEY ARTHUR HANES SR. °F 
BIRMNGHAM. ALA,. COERCED HIM INTO PLEADING GUILTY BECAUSE OF A 
FINANCE A LDEAL “ItH ALA BAI IA AUTHOR WILLIAM BRADFORD HUE. FOREMAN AND 

' HANES WERE TO RECEIVE THEIR LEGAL FEES- FROM ROYALTIES FR0M HUE S
BOOK ABOUT THE KING ASSASSINATION EARNED!’ o>— e4Tn uP -rtw™

FOREMAN was asked specifically, thenewspaper said, if he coerced 
RA Y INTI PLEADING GUILTY BECAUSE If THE FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENT. HE 
DENIED THE ASSERTION, SAYING HE DID NOFN'ETD THE MONEY AND .ENTERED 
Into a contasct witn’huy only at RAYSTf^ nr

"I AM WIRTH AT LEAST $4.5 ULLIN WITH LIABILITIES OF 
APPROX IMATTLY'$140000** THE PAPER QUOTED FIREMAN AS SAYING.

on THT MmiNG RaY Entered his gutty PLEAx THE D^OS^ITHINirSAID’ 
THT ACCUSED ASSASSIN HAD SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS F0! HIS ATTORNEY. 

r firtmaNi “int thingpewanttd, t«t wry motn^ tjial>FOREMANS "ONE THING HE WANTED* THT V'TRY MOiuTlNG of the irial., I NOTWITHSTANDING the PLEA OF Gl!ILh,Hr WANTED ME TO P^^^ S.”"1 T'ANDI NG THT PLEA OF GUILTY,-HE WANTED mt to rRi^l H* 
Say How, but he wanted mt to prove HOW^^STNE THT FBfvwaSarrel 
BECAUSE THEY INLY FOUND ONT OR TWO RIN'S ON THE RIHX BARREL,
NOTE On THT SCOPE, AND ONE SOMEWHERE 'BASE* A- ..... «....

*'wt said MOR.* foreman, there wassttat inch of that GUN THAT DlDlT HaV/mY' FINGERPRINTS ON IT. TWT£COULDN’T H.VE BEEN ERASED AND 

I WRAPPED IT CAREFULLY TO KEEP THEMe vrBEITiGoERAHrTORNEYS WHO
JAB LTSAR IF WASHINGTON, INE IR-YSLC^ST/TZIRN^W^0RAY 

PARTICpPATDD IN THE TAKI:NG IF THE D***!^^^ ASK^E’DT FO-F^A^N* WHY would intentionally place his fingj^itts oN theRiFl:t» ^^
W“ ForEMAN1. ONE TOLD MT WY HL“AL JHhOO^ACK/TjTHSwN) 
CITY. WO.. I'WHTBT HE HAD ESCAPED JROMrSRSIlN^TO.rsNO^nEMT HL ' 
CTi^T1 Sf DIDN’T WANT TO BE CAUWHTj^WUT HE “ANTED CREDIT* HE S'mLd Beto hero if UGT Whte segment OF akemw.-

UPI 08-29 09152 PTD ^2-------------------------- ------------—-------
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(UPI) -- A 
ING GIVING 

OF MARTIN LUTH
1968 SLAYING

ATTORNEY SAID FRIDAY HE WILL 
E ATTORN PTS FOR JAMES EARL RAY, 
KING JR., PERMISSION TO LOOKX

COURT JUDICE ROBERT M. MCRAE JR. APPROVED THE 
FOR EVIDENCE -- WHICH INCLUDED A FLOPHOUSE

STATE

HS WEEK DESPITE THE PROSECUTION'S CLAIMS STICK 
LD ENCOURAGE RAY TO PERJURE H^SELf.
RTEY GENERAL HENRY MAIL* .SAID-HE WOUL° APFEAL
s. 6TH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS.
EARLIE’R GRANTED the HEARINGS for RAY, WHO ’NOW 

99 YEARS AT THE STATE PRISON AT NASWILLE. RAY SIAI^HE 
EIWeSY WwCTMSmD^V^ TEW TRIAL WH T« 

FOR O(S’. 22# RAY IS JaTeD t° 
fourdaYs At TweWweek wearing along with a

■ <* TT .A 1^EE OR

E SAID IN

TAM^ ton#

' .ASHVILLE FRIDAY THAT MCRAE'S APPROVAL °- RELEASE °F 
THE MURDER OF THE/CIVIL RIGHT'S LEADER WAS

USrcDSED HIS former defense attorneys F^CY. FOREMAN.^.- 
Ia.STd MWIW KANES SR., OF BI UMNCIAM, _ OF., LUTIN'* THT 
. ENTEUKTS IN TWO BOOKS ON THE KING SLAYING INTO”™ WIT ■ 
®re TATI ON OF HIM BEFORe HIS GUL.t PLEA*
• rR L^INGST^OF MEMPHIS# RAVS PRESENT LAWYER, SAID FRIDAY , I.rLrN'sTONYTEUws’ calls atd/EL^^VOMEnATDs « 
ArnDNis wEre being tapped BY nW1 m STATE °F TEN......S \

FA^SuwmrfclT'G THE STATE OF TENNESSEE OR THE-EDERA 
W r’EIHER ITS E STA1*

- UVIGSSTN SAID, ’BUT THEY'JR JUS. TRYIN« TO .1. ° 1 
LklNG TO AND WHAT IM FINDNC OUT.
.8-24 05 5 AND '_
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HE WILL I 
EARL RAY, I 
TO LOOK ATI

EVIKNCE FROL THE 1968 SLAYING. rur
U. S. DISTRICT COURT JUDGE ROBERT E. MCRAE JR. APPROVED THE 

DEFENSE*S REQUEST FOR EVIDENCE -- WHICH INCLUDED A FLOPHOUSE 
WINDOWSILL -- EARLIER THIS WEEK DESPITE THE PROSECUTION'S CUI IS SUCH 
RELEASE OF EVIDENCE WOULD ENCOURAGE RAH TO PERJURE HIERALF•

ASSISTANT STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL HENRY NAILE SAID HE WOULD APPEAL 
THE DACIRIN TO THE U. S. 6TH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS.

THE APPELLATE COURT EARLIER GRANTED THE HEARINGS FOMARPY?aWHO NOW 
IS RAMVINM 99 HEARS AT THE STATE PRISON AT NASHVILLE. RAH CLAUS HE 
WAS LURED INTO THE GUILTY PLEA MARCH 10, 1969.

MCRAE SET THE HEARING, WHICH COULD LEAD TO A ^v^ALt iTFlJTO 
1967 MISSOURI STATE PRISON ESCAPE:!:, FQB OCTOT22.MMPHI ?R^'RLATADATO 
TESTIFY EHMEA OR FOUR DAYS AT THE TWO-WEEK HEARING AL MG WITH A 
RTRHAMLEFsLANFl■R NASWSUS*FRIDAY THAT MOUE'S APPROVAL OF. MEUSE OF 

THAHAVLAA:RpALraOMN^ OF THE CIVIL RIGHT'S LEADER WAS '
’MIi)^v,LT^?RAcCUREL MS FOUMER DEFENSE ATTOJNiEYS, PERCY FOREMAN

H?UI™kTMLRPMEE"

T^WER LffiW&M^^^^ >«•"
SMAS EEL{aBYH iMSAKBAE;LAEA^DCBHLRIAN^B^S

X”OT T®UERTHEI.TArJUNNAT8a^ETHFI^LLEHTL•

WHO I'M TALKING TO AND WHAT I'M FINDING OUT.

UPI 0S-24 05IJS AED

OF
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MAA THOMPSON’. WH0^1'^ REPRESENTED THE LEGAL DEFENSE FUND OF THE 
HAFPLSv^FATHAN^ALL^ HIMSELF TONY BENAVIDES came to his office 
Emo AESc™TEmPR^ K1^™6’ sAYing HE FEAREI he 

HISsTHOM^^

STOGI-.ON THE BALCONY OF a DOWNTOWN MEMPHIS MOTEL.
Tur HEJALLIDJIMSELF TONY BENAVIDES,* THOMPSON SAID, "RUT ALMOST IN 
THEFFAMrnBAEATHMHENTFT?! ME THEnNAME WAS AN ALIAS. HE SAID ANOTHER 
PRO ESSIONAL GUNMAN KILLED KING. BUT THAT HE WAS AFRAID THE POT 
a JbVEGrT GO^G TO CHARGE HIM WITH THE SLAYING.
amm HDr^AIUHD POLICD HAD PICKED HIM UP THE DAY AFT-DR KING’S DEATH 
AND HAD TAKEN HIM UP TO THE ROOMING ROUSE FROM WHICH THEY WOULD LATER 
SAY ™D,BULLELTHAT KILLED KING WAS -FIRED," THOMPSON SAID. ' “ LA™ 

zAEtaIE1™!! HErWAS/N EXPERT ON FIREARMS AND TALKED ABOUT
EhEVATON.» JKND driftage and then said the fatal bullet could not 
HA7! ®DEN\F™Ep iiom the window," the lawyer said.

, ,TFOH!SGN QUOTEI BINEVIDIS AS SAYING THAT "PITI" FIRED THE FATAL 
BULLEDTO KINGS neck from the bushes in back of the rooming house 
which FACES The hotel balcony.

♦

THE MAN CALLING HIMSELF BENAVIDES SAID ^IS FRIEND PET-E HAD HIRED 
OPLA18 GUN TO KILL NEGROES, * THOMPSON SAID. "'MY VISTTOR, HOWEVER. 
SAID HE WOULD NOT HIRD OUT HIS GUN FOR THE DXCLUSIVD PUrPoSD OF 
KILLING NEGROES."

4

(

THOMPSON SAID HE INFORMED THE FBI, SHELBY COUNTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
^.MEMPHIS POLICE JUST AFTER THE INTERVIEW WITH BENAVIDES, BUT THAT? 
AUTHORITIES "LOST ALL INTEREST" AFTER RAY WAS CHARGED. I

UPI 07-20 08:23 PED ■ I
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080A Mr. McDonough
I RAY 7-4 . _
I MEBPHlS^TENN^CUPnTEre^^ JESTIOONY MAY BE ^ |
SPECIAL ES-IWNTHRRY HEARING FOR JAMES EARL-RAY ACCORD1 UIWR KINO 
THE-ATTORNEY'S FOR THE CONFESSED ASSASSIN OF DR« MARTI- L * |

J%S. DISTRICT JUDGE ROBERT MCRAE JR. HAS RULED-THAT WO^FlTlFYWAT 
LIVE’MORE THAN 100 MILES. FROM MEMmFOMAY AOTORNrYORWAY HAVE4© RELY 
THE SHLL-UNSCHEDULED HEARING. THEREFORFj* ATTORNJY' ma.WDJPOSinSNH AND ARE CONS’GERJSG™ U?EmtV"“TAPW

"WE WOULD RATHER HAVE THE TELIVl$DnDEpRTnD SAI D WEDNESDAY. "YOU 
old-fashioned uritten page** ROBERT LVIKTsTTN 'a^ervf wis overall 

CAN SEE WE MANNER AN®^YEMEAT?^OTFrTHE4 TNEiSKT^
: APP"THATcTASK%OT^WmTTAN%TEEAcAN•T^^ yru M^H.-THE

MEMTHSHEAWYER STDR dete^ne. mmR^ w^ci'EiCLAIMS^S 

INTO TREADING G’^HRTOATTERSNYS ^ ASSASSIN CR^ENY
HERE ON APRIL 4, 1968. ATW'Y'S ^^R oF ^^ TK., ANY *RTrUR
THE TESTING. OF ATTORNEYS pERCY ™1^-AL s USTO BradFRRD HUIE OF
:HANESS*- °LBBW^ Aw TOIKIS VILAA TO THEISCASE'
^avr-T™* cl-t^ Andale WOE&TOGNiT^^

SWWHITS FOR H^EJSjBRRSJTElNLWrMbK" THE ATTORNEYS ALSO CONTENY 
Also hat a financial nnf^J," ’JErJOo rAy.
FRANKS BOOK *AN AMERICAN DE*TJ -LI^JEDrJTHAT ^IWSSS'S "HR. LIVE 

<RAE RULED AT A TRE-HEARlMAc^HEOTBE SuBPOENAED TO APPEAR AT 
more than 100 *1 LISuFROMTo'EMsm CA^OWEFUL the wihhsssss via 
the HEARING, but LIVIGSTRON says je is . -
APPEAR VOLUNTARILY. tn^rr IN WEST TENNESSEE TO ALLOW THE
isEMSFm*^^ ID J^URTIROM. THE FIIST SUCH t

'^wK CAS s ths ’

duplicate tr e WIR\PRINTS
I UP I 07-04 RR: 56 AeY _
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REACTION 6-3

1 WITH RAY ; •
| NASHVILLE, TENN. WI> — UNS HAVEN JAMES EARL RAY, SITTING IN A ■

CLUTTERED PRISON CELL, SAID MONDAY HE WOULD PROBABEY TESTIY FOR 
"THREE OR FOUR DAYS" AT A HEARING TO DETERMINE WHETHER HE WILL 
RECEIVE A NEW TRIAL IN THE ASSASSINATOR OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING 
JR_

"I’M GOING TO TAKE THE STAND,” RAY TOLD NASHVILLE BANNER REPORTER 
LARRY BRIN TON... "ILL PROBABLY TESTIFY THREE OR FOUR DAYS, BUT I DON’T 
PART^mILLY WANT'TO"

BRINTON* WHO INTERVIEWED RAY THROW THE HEAVY BARS OF HIS MAXIMUM 
I SECURITY CELL AT THE-TINN#SEE STATE PENITENTIARY, SAID RAY WAS
f WIRING A SWJEWURTj PRISON TROUSERS AND WAS RTANDIGG ON THE
| CONCRETE FLOOR IN HIS S1’OCKING FEET.
I RAY ACCEPTED ALMOST STOICALLY HIS CLEARANCE BY THE U.S. SUPREME
1 COURTS SEEK WITHDRAWAL OF HIS GUILTY PLEA IN THE 1968 .
1.. SNIPER-SLAYNNG OF KING. _
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